

# My Resume

## **MARK A CULPEPPER**

78 MARTIN LANE RAINSVILLE AL

256-717-9808

[markaculpepper@gmail.com](mailto:markaculpepper@gmail.com)

### **Personal Profile**

My name is Mark A Culpepper I was born in Fort Payne Al. 9/21/64. I am the youngest of six siblings. My father was a local preacher. My mother made sure he stayed that way. I was a Boy Scout for troop 155 Ram Petrol. PK kid, my father "preaches" a hard work ethic which has follows me to this day...

I worked 10 years for Shaw In, Inc. without and unexcused absence. I worked 10 years with liberty national life without and unexcused absence. Bamaco. Inc. is my current employer. I like opportunities where I can apply my skills and special training for the companies I have with. I try to learn something new each day to improve my work ethics.

### **Professional Profile**

#### **I HAVE PROFESSIONAL SKILLS IN THE FOLLOW AREAS.**

- BUSINESS MANAGMENT
- COMPUTER PROGRAMER
- INTERNATIONAL SALES
- PUBLIC RELATION
- OFFICE MANAGEMENT
- QUALITY CONTROLL
- MARKETING
- SALES AGENT
- ACCOUNTING
- PROJECT MANAGER

### **Professional Accomplishments**

#### **BAMACO. INC. BUNNELL FL**

- COMPUTER PROGRAMER
- FIELD ACCOUNTING
- SALES
- PROJECT MANAGER
- MARKETING DEPT

#### **RUNWAY KNITTING SOCK COMPANY**

- COMPUTER PROGRAMER
- INVATORY CONTROLL
- ASSIANT PLANT MANAGER

#### **LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE SCOTTSBORO AL**

- LICAINCE AGENT FOR STATES OF AL & GA
- LUTC MEMBER
- SIX TIME TORCH CLUB QUIFLIER
- FOUR TIMES NSAA
- DISTRIC SALES LEADER

#### **SHAW IND, INC. DALTON GA.**

- COMPUTER PROGRAMER
- INTERNAIL ACCOUNTANT TRANSPORTATION DIVISIONS.
- INTERNATIONAL SALES TRAINING
- QUALITY CONTROLL
- SENIOR MANAGEMENT STAFF

## Work History

|                   |   |           |
|-------------------|---|-----------|
| PROJECT MANAGER   | BAMACO, INC<br>BUNNELL FL               | 2005-2008 |
| ASS PLANT MANAGER | RUNWAY KNITTING<br>RAINSVILLE AL        | 2007-2008 |
| SALES AGENT       | LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE,<br>SCOTTSBORO AL | 1995-2007 |
| OFFICE MANAGEMENT | SHAW IND, INC,<br>DALTON GA.            | 1985-1994 |

## Education

|                              |  |           |
|------------------------------|--|-----------|
| SALES & MARKING              | NORTHEAST STATE COLLEGE,<br>POWEL AL         | 1994-1995 |
| BUSSINESS MANAGEMENT<br>1989 | DALTON GA STATE COLLEGE                      | 1985-     |
| BUSSINESS AND OFFICE         | WALKER TECHNICAL COLLEGE<br>WALKER COUNTY GA | 1984-19   |

## BUSINESS ACHEAVEMENTS

**BAMACO INC:** PROJECT MANAGER & FIELD OFFICE STAFF ( IN SUN RAISE FL, WEST PLAM BEACH, PEMBROOK PARK FL, MIRIMAR FL,MIMA FL, NORTH LAUDERDALE FL, TULSA, OK.,DELL CITY OK, CHOCTAW OK.

**RUNWAY KNITTING SOCK COMPANY:** ASS. PLT MANAGER, COMPUTER PROPROGRAMER, INVOTORY CONTROLL

**LIBERTY NATIONAL LIFE INC.** SALES AGENT FOR 10 YEARS AWARDS (IN NSAA) 3 NATIONAL SALES AGENT AWARD) 6 TIMES (TORCH CULB QUAFIER) TOQ IS THE TOP 10% OF THE SALES AGENT.

**SHAW IND INC.** 3 TIMES (PROCESS IMPROVEMENT QUIFIER), (QUALITY CONTROLL 6 MONTH CTIFICATE), PROMATION DEPT OF COMPUTER, ACCOUNTING & SALES.

## PERSONAL ACHEAVEMENTS

**NAZARATH BATISH CHURCH:** MEMBER 11 YEARS, TOOK PART IN CHILDERN PLAYS, AWANAWS PROGRAMS, UPWARD PROGRAM, BIBLE DRILERS, 4<sup>TH</sup> & 5<sup>TH</sup> GRADE CHILDERN CHURCH. PLUS OTHER CHURCH ACTTIVITYS. WHICH I ENJOY EACH CHANCH I GET.

MY MOUTO IS TO

“ HELP OTHERS WHO CANT HELP THEMSELVES”

ON MY FATER GRAVE IS ATCHED

“GREATHER IS NO MAN, THEN A MAN WHO LAYS DOWN HIS LIFE FOR AN OTHER.”